


Table of Contents
July 2, 2025

Agenda Item #IIL.....oviniininiiiiiiiiir it eeer e e rvre e e e e e e Approval of Agenda

Agenda Item #IV . .ouuiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii et v e e Consent Agenda Approvals

a. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of June 4, 2025
b. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of June 18, 2025
c. Approval of the Preliminary May 2025 Financials

Agenda Item #V ..ot General Manager/Team Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Ttem #I11






Consent Agenda Approvals
Agenda Item #IV



a. Approval of the Minutes of

the Regular Session of
June 4, 2025



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, JUNE 4, 2025

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, June 4, 2025 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: David Haley, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Brett Parker,
Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Stevie A. Wakes Sr., and Thomas Groneman.

Also present: Jeremy Ash, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel;
Andrew Ferris, Chief Financial Officer; Leigh Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer; Jerry
Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Jerin Purtee, Interim Chief Operating Officer; Steve
Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Donald Stahl, Executive Director Electric
Production; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Gabriela Freeman, Director
Customer Care; Amber Oetting; Director Communications & Marketing; Randy Otting,
Director Accounting; Mike Fergus, Director Electric Distribution & Service; Christy Tanner,
Accounting and Finance Manager; Nick Moreno, Stakeholder Engagement Manager; Steve
Hargis, Supervisor Water Operations; David Westfall, Lead Lineman — Crane; Justin
McDonald, Lineman Overhead — Crane; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Haley called the Board meeting to order at 6:00 PM. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. He noted a change to the Board meeting structure and read section
1.1 from the Board Rules of Procedure. During the public comments section, community
members who wished to speak to the Board would be asked to provide their name and address.
Members of the public who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise
hand feature at the bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the
board during the public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only,
needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to address the Board in the public comment
sections. Those attending in person should sign up on the sheet located near the entry and
indicate if they wished to speak with Customer Care regarding their account. Public
comments would be limited to five minutes and should be addressed to the Board. No
confidential information should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not
provide individual account information during an open meeting. As always, the public could
also email or call the BPU with any concerns. He informed all participants to act respectfully
to each other; personal attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be
directed to the Board only, they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion
was necessary, it was to be conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with
presenters or other attendees. If any rules were breached during this meeting, the attendee was

subject to removal.
Page 1 of 5



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, JUNE 4, 2025
STATE OF KANSAS )

)SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Haley introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General Manager,
and Acting Chief Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Ms.
Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Consent Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Consent Agenda of May 7, 2025, by Ms. Mulvany
Henry, seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

Consent Items:
a. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of May 7, 2025

b. Approval of the Preliminary April 2025 Financials

Item #5— General Manager / Team Reports

a) 2024 Annual Audit-Forvis Mazars, LLC: Mr. Andrew Ferris, Chief Financial Officer,
reviewed with the Board that the annual audit process was carried out to do a thorough
examination of the company's financial records to verify the accuracy and adherence to
generally accepted accounting principles. Mr. Jacob Holman and Mr. Matt McCall,
Forvis Mazars, LLC went over the audit results of the 2024 financial statement audit
of, of the Board of Public Utilities of which a clean opinion was issued. (See attached
PowerPoint.)

Mr. Holman and Mr. McCall responded to questions and comments from the Board.
b) Resolution # 5313 Approval of 2024 ERC Over Recovery- Mr. Ferris presented
Resolution #5313, approving the over recovery of the energy rate component for the

third and fourth quarter of 2024 in the amount of $9,658,617.00, which would be
recognized over the first and second quarters of 2025.

Page 2 of 5§



REGULAR SESSION —~-WEDNESDAY, JUNE 4, 2025

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

A motion was made to approve Resolution # 5313, by Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr.
Parker.

Mr. Ferris responded from questions from the Board.
The motion was unanimously carried.

c) Resolution # 5314 Adoption of 2024 Audited Financials — Mr. Ferris presented
Resolution # 5314, authorizing the adoption of the 2024 Audited Financial Statements
and schedules.

A motion was made to approve Resolution # 5314, by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Mr.
Wakes and unanimously carried.

d) Legislative Affairs Update — Mr. Ash introduced Ms. Kimberly Svaty, Gencur Svaty
Public Affairs who gave the Board an update on the legislative session. Some of the
issues she discussed included:

e Solar — while there were residential solar providers that worked in the state of
Kansas, she explained that there were also companies that came in from out of
state, some which were simply financing arms of larger entities. Work was
being done to craft a registry to make sure the state knew who was doing
business in the state of Kansas as well as other consumer protection items in
regards to solar and parallel generation statutes.

e The State of Kansas Water Plan Fund. She explained that there were a lot of
communities in the western portion of the state that were looking at significant,
declines in water quantity, and quality. There was an effort to push for a plan to
study what was needed across the state. It was successful and a task force had
been put together to report on the needs and would present to the legislature in
January 2026.

o Planning for infrastructure growth in regards to economic development in
smaller communities.

e Data Center growth and legislation that would allow for data center
development in the state of Kansas, but would also ensure that having the data
center and all of its equipment would not pose a national security risk. There
was also a provision that would require power to be procured through the local

Page 3 of 5






REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, JUNE 4, 2025

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Ms. Gonzales echoed Ms. Mulvany Henry’s comments.

Mr. Parker as well as echoing Ms. Mulvany Henry’s comments, thanked Mr.
McDonald and Mr. Westfall for representing the utility and community and assisting the
Navajo Nation. He also appreciated Mr. Gorman’s comments as it was an issue that was front
and center.

Mr. Wakes echoed all of the previous comments.

Mr. Groneman also echoed all of the previous comments and asked Mr. McDonald and
Mr. Westfall to let the other crew members how much the Board appreciated what they did in
the Navajo Nation. He also thanked Mr. Ash for the impact report. It was good to know the
team impact on the community. He wished Mr. Parker a Happy Birthday.

Mr. Haley wished Mr. Parker a Happy Birthday and also echoed previous comments.
He thanked the crew for sharing their experience regarding the Navajo project and also Mr.
Ferris for his presentation and resolutions. He looked forward to further discussion on data
centers.

Item 9 — Adjourn

At 7:27 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Parker, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and
unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page S of 5



























RESOLUTION NUMBER 5313

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE OVER RECOVERY OF THE
ENERGY RATE COMPONENT (ERC) FOR THE 3R> AND 4TH
QUARTER OF 2024 IN THE AMOUNT OF $9,658,617 WHICH

WILL BE RECOGNIZED OVER THE FIRST AND SECOND
QUARTERS OF 2025.

WHEREAS, the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities an administrative agency of the
Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas ("KCBPU?”) adopted the
Energy Rate Component Rate Rider in a rate hearing which provides for a reconciliation
adjustment for over and under recoveries; and

WHEREAS, the KCBPU had an over recovery in the 3™ and 4™ quarters of 2024 in the
amount of $9,658,617 and wishes to amortize it over the 1% and 2™ quarter of 2025.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDAINED BY THE
GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU:

The over recovery of the Energy Rate Component for the 3™ and 4™ quarters of 2024
shall be recognized in the amount of $9,658,617 and shall be amortized over the 1% and 2™
quarter of 2025.

ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU
THIS 4" DAY OF JUNE, 2025.

David Haley, Board President

Attest:

Brett Parker, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:

KCBPU Legal Counsel



RESOLUTION NO: 5314

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION OF THE 2024 AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES AN
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY OF THE UNIFIED GOVERNMENT OF WYANDOTTE
COUNTY/KANSAS CITY, KANSAS:

Whereas, the 2024 Audited Financial Statements and Schedules has been presented to the
elected Board of the Kansas City Board of Public Utilities, an administrative agency of the
Unified Government of Wyandotte County/Kansas City, Kansas; and

Whereas, the elected Board has reviewed said Statements and Schedules as audited by
FORVIS MAZARS, LLP; and

Whereas, the elected Board wishes to adopt the 2024 Audited Financial Statements and

Schedules.
Therefore, the elected Board hereby adopts the 2024 Audited Financial Statements and
Schedules.
ADOPTED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE KCBPU
THIS 4" DAY OF JUNE, 2025.
David Haley, Board President
Attest:

Brett Parker, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:

KCBPU Legal Counsel




a. Approval of the Minutes of
the Work Session of
June 18, 2025



WORK SESSION MINUTES — WEDNESDAY, JUNE 18, 2025

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, June 18, 2025 at 5:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: David Haley, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Mary Gonzales, Stevie A.
Wakes Sr., and Thomas Groneman. Vice President; Brett Parker, Secretary attended via
Zoom,

Also present: Jeremy Ash, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel;
Andrew Ferris, Chief Financial Officer; Leigh Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer; Jerin
Purtee, Interim Chief Operating Officer; Darrin McNew, Executive Director Electric
Operations; Don Stahl, Executive Director, Electric Production; Steve Green, Executive
Director, Water Operations; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; and Rob
Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Haley called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM.
Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 —Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Ms.
Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 — Board Update/GM Update

Mr. Wakes reported on his attendance at the American Public Power Association
(APPA) National Conference, held in New Orleans, LA.

Mr. Haley also spoke about his attendance at the APPA conference.

Ms. Gonzales reported on her attendance at the American Water Works Association
(AWWA) National Conference, held in Denver, CO.

Page 1 0f2



WORK SESSION MINUTES —- WEDNESDAY, JUNE 18, 2025
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Item #5 — Data Center Discussion

There was Board discussion on outside entities wishing to speak to the Board about
the data centers and what the appropriate subject matter could be. It was clarified that
environmental impact discussions could be appropriate but that the Unified Government
(UG) would be entering into development agreements, not BPU.

Mr. Andrew Ferris, Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Darrin McNew, Executive Director
Electric Operations, and Ms. Leigh Mulholland, Chief Compliance Officer, reviewed with
the Board potential projects, what the impacts to the utility could be in a general sense, as
well as supply chain, equipment availability and future generation strategy. Environmental
stewardship and protecting BPU customers and systems were also discussed. (See attached
PowerPoint.)

Item #6 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 6:52 PM, by Mr. Wakes,
seconded by Ms. Gonzales, and carried, Mr. Parker did not respond.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 2 of 2






















































c. Approval of the Preliminary
May 2025 Financials






































































































A

04D
SLLID | MaIpuy

se'e LY 00°¢ $TOT/PAUIqUIOD GTOT/RIBAL (£0T/O1109]H - 99BI9A0))
9T ‘886 LY LO1°065°S 8LE°899 ¥ $ Alred - 901A19G 199 [BNUUY WNWIXBIA
o1°¢ 6T 86°C 970T7/PPUIQUIO])  9TOZ/MPIBM 6T0T/O1N09[H - 95I0A0D)
8¥0°9€8°16 8V 111°6 9€0°088 ¥ $ 193 [B10], - 9014395 1G9 [BNUUY WNWIXBIN
$5T095°091 €01°1€9°9C TS1°6T6° el $ SONUDASY 19N
(61L7L0°920) (109°€05°2€) (B11°1L5°¢61) sosuadxy aoueusjurey pue JunerodQ
vL6VE9°98E POLYEL6S 0LT00S°LTE $ sonuoaAay]
CT0T 1€ AeN GZ0C 'T¢ AeN GT0T 'T¢ AEN
Suipuy sYIuo 71 Surpuyg SYIUoOW 7| Suipuq syuoN 71
psuiquoy) I91B M\ 2111091

"sasuadxy sourusiUIE]A pue uonelad() SS9 ‘WISAS AJN[II) U} JO SSNUSASY S SUBSW _ SSNUIASY 19N,

“1op5enb
Tepusjeo yons yim Juipus poliad YIuOW 9A]9m] 8y} 10J WSS A1) SYI JO SONUSAY JON 9Y) 938|Noled 01 pasinbal s saninn olqnd Jo preog
oy ‘aImuspuy JSniy, psjeisay pue pspuswy puoosg s ul pauljep se sainjuspuf [eruswsiddng Aue pue 9]0z ‘g J9quIsds(J JO SB 9AIOSYS ‘p10T ‘1
SUN[ JO SE pajep “QIMUSPUL ISILL], PIJeISay Pue PapusUly puods§ syj Ul pauljep se ‘sarnjuspu] [ejusws|ddng oy Jo syusweninbs. oy 03 uipioooy

$20T Ao\

PapUd IUOJA 9], 104
SN olqnd Jo preogq
9} 10J saNUaAYY 19N JO
Uone[no[e)) JO eI



)

"sanuaAal 3urjel1ado-uou snosue[[99SIUI 1OYJ0 PUE SJUSWISSAUL

uo JsaIsjul ‘fesodsip yse ‘jejusl juswiyoeile 90d/Iemo) ‘§99) 199UUO0DSIP/OAUUOD ‘SJUNOISIP Pe}ajlo) :sapn|oul Jayjo pue swoour jsate)  (7)

awoout dunjerado-uou Jayjo pue uopoejoxd any ‘sepuloyine siqnd ‘GunysSi AemySiy :sepnjour sejes WO  (])  S9ION

"sanusAal AIBuIploeIixa apnjoul jou [[eys pue Ao1jod ooueinsur sjeridordde ue £q pa1oAos woIsAS ANjiif) 941 £q parmnoul ssof

Aue 0} 39adsar ypm pred spassouad apnpoul Jou [[eYS WLID) YoNS nq ‘spasooid puog woy paAllap puny UOHINKHSUOY 2y} Ul sa1uow asoy jdasxa (107 ‘eunf pajep

IS0, JO 9INJUSpU] 2Y3) UISISY PSYSI{QeISa Spun, oy} JO Aue Ul SSIUOW fO JUSUNSIAUL 8Uf) WIOJ] PAALISP SWIODUI B SSPNjoul pue ‘waisAg AN yons jo sponpoid

PUR SIDIAISS JO 9sn pue oS 9Y) WY pue wolsAS AN 9yl o3 30adsar yim (dg 2yl Aq pasodunr sadieyo pue sajer Juipnpour ‘waISAS AN 8yl woy Ndg

a1 AQ paAIa2al SONUSASI jB SIPN|oUl PUB ‘aSIMIBYI0 10 WIBISAS ANl 2y 0} sjusuueljeq Io sitedar ‘sjustualiejus ‘suoisusixa wioly Sunnsal Jayiaym ‘Joaiay)

yed 1ayjo 10 199fold Aue 1o wYsASg Arjnn auy) Jo [onuod pue uopelado GuswiaSeuew oYy woy (g Yl A PSALISP SNUSASI PUB SWIOSUI |[B UBSUI SONUSADY,,

(12 SV.) ysunsnipe uoljelisuosal (DY) Jusuodwo)) ajey ASIouy 10 Pa.LIojop aNUsAY 4

PLEVEY98E YOLYE1 68 0LZ°00S°LZE $
(s15°826) - (s15°826)

81.°88¢€ V1 €E9YTYT S80° Y96 11
TETH06°LE LSYTE6°S SLLTLETE

LIEP6L LY 811°98%°1 6¥27°80€°91

1S€200°1 LOL 69 $9°79¢

859¥81°C1 660°7H8 6SSTHE T
8LSPP6°ES #S8°L0¥ 9 YTL9ES LY
08Z°9¢H°1€1 8SP1Z6°C1 TT8YISLIL
S0£°806°811 8LE08Y LT LT6'LTY 16 $

GC0C T¢ ABIN S207 1€ ABIN S20T 1€ ABN
Buipug SUIUOIN 71 Buipug SYIUOIA 71 3urpug SYIUO 71
UoE@EOU hon\(/ omboo_m

SANNAATY
TTAN®a

SINUIAY [B10],

s8ujureq pun, UOIONISUO) SS9
£dd/[3N] - SnNUsAY palisje
20uUeNSS] JO 1500 puog

() 19130 pue swooU] 1SaISIU]
soxe] JO nary uf juswied
Sa[eS Q[ese[oym

(1) sa[es J8y10

s[ooyoss

Sa[eg [eLnsnpuj

S9JBS [BIDISWIWIO))

S3[eS [BHULpISaY]

sanuaASY AN [B10L



Ve

‘Nd€ 2y £q pazieides ame yoiym oy pue saxe) Juipniour ‘sway Anadoid yons pue ‘wolskg Anjnn 2y jo sontoadoid Kue jo uomsodsip
19410 10 UOEN|[BADI ‘UOIIBIIISSE}I2] “JUSUUOPUBGE O]BS 9Y) “WO) SHUIIDI IO “0) SHUSWIAOILY JO SUOISUIIXD ‘SIUdINAq ‘syuawode|dar ‘suonippe [eiides 1oy Iojoioy) apew sadieys 10 ‘s1s0d
‘Ndg g 1o 11D 9y Jo $saupaiqapul Jayjo 1o papuoq jo uopeziowe 1o jedound Jo juowked sy 1oy soB1eyo pue sadreyo jsaroiul ‘sajqidueur Jo uonezniowe ‘swojr asuadyo Fuinooso Ajjusnbagur
Jo [ensnun Aj{eldjews 10 AIBUIPIOBHXD “10J2I9Y] SIAIISAI 10 S9FIeyD 20U02S9[05qO Jo uonerdaldop ‘soxe) jJo noij wi syudwAed opnpout jou op sesuadxy soueuiuiejy pue uonjeiod) sojdound Sununoosoe
paydasoe Ajjeiousd yum soueplosde up sosusdxy ooueusjutepy pue Sunesad() 9q 0} paIoPISUED dIe Yoiym SIS0D IO AUB puE ‘Jopunalay a21sni] ay) Jo asoy) Juipnjout ‘Aletonply Kue jo sosuadxs
pue $29] oy ‘sojdrounid Jununoosoe paydasoe AJ[elousT topun woisAS AN oy) 0) 9jqeoojje Apodoid yuaxo oy 0) ‘mer] £q 1o A1) ayy jo soueulpio Kq NJg 2yl Aq pred oq 0y pasmbar suonedijqo
Jo sdsuadxo quaLMy Aue ‘031A19S uolsspusuel) pue somod paseyoind Jo 1500 oyl ‘1500 oy ‘soFIeyd [EIUSWILISA0T 1030 “(J0oIoyl Noif Ui sjudwAed Juipnioul 10U ING) SOXB) ‘SIDIAIIS [EOIULID) pUR
Juninsuos euonippe Jo 1509 o) pue sosuadxd pue s39) £10s1ApE [RdURUY pue Funjunodoe ‘Juuoaurdus ‘edo) ‘swnwsid soueinsui ‘sosuadxo yustualnal pue uoisuad ‘uonezijendsoy ‘yieay ,sookojduid
‘sodem pue satleles ‘sjuswooe(dal pue sjemaudl ‘sitedal Areuiplo Jo $1500 o) jo juswAed oy Joj Alessaoou Kouow ffe Surpnjour ‘painbol A[RIEIpPaWIUL USY) 10U ST YoIym Jo JuowAed o) ‘swiat yons

JoJ opise 19s 9q 0} pannbal £jqeuoseal Aouol Jo SJUNOWe ‘01 PajLLi] Jou Inq ‘Fuipnjour ‘woisAg ANy oyl ojelodo pue urejurew 0) AIessoool spuny o) suedw  sosuadxs souBUdIUIRIY puE uonesad(),,

"SpUOg] anuDAY FuipueIsiNo uo asuadxs 15219)ur SOPNOXT,

61L7L09TT 109°€0S°Z€ 811°1L5°€61 $ sasud dxg soueuajule W 29 Sunelodo
(zETv06°LE) (LSt'TE6'S) (SLLILETTE) SOXE ], JO nol'] Uf juowr e :$897]
(06£°618°t1) (F09°66£°8) (98L°61+°9¢) uotjeziowy puy uoperoordo(y :ssor
1#£°86L°80€ 799°CE8°9Y 6L9°T96°19T $ #Sasuadxg Bunerndo
SZ0T ‘1€ AB N Sz07 ‘1€ Re N S AR
3uppug sywo 71 Suipug syuo N 71 Suipug syjuo N 7|
UOE@EOU ._owma u_.:uo_m

SHSNHAIXH HONVNHINIVIN ANV SNOILVIddO

ACIG



£00-00T-20 A21j0d 3UK3pINY |edUeuld Ndg 3Y) Ul paystjqelsa se spuny aA1as3J 3y} punj Afjnj 0] papasu Junowe ayj sjuasaidal duefeq Yses palaulsaiun ayl

Ge

(912’019°€2) (T$9°%£9'T) S (595'5€6'T2)
8€5'€9L°TTT 1Tv'(82'8T S LTT'9L'V6
000002 00006 000°0TT
858'710LE Yov'v20'C ¥6E'886FE
68£'050°€T 684°050°€T -
0000T’S 000649 000'SZH'y
000°005°T 000°0ST 000°0S€'T
€47'95T'6 - €42'951°6
0000629 0000629 -
601°207'1€ 805VZEY S 109'£48°9T
00000001 000°000°0T
000°001°T 000'0z2 000°088
000°000°T 000°002 000°008
605'LPT’L 059'852'T $ 658'888'S
2LE'EST66 09471997 S 295°0¥5°2L
(Lz8'162'€TT) (16994 t°02) (9g1’s1€'€00)
024918912 90L'T€9TC $90'S8T V6T
6/€'871°90T SPL'LSY'bT $ ¥€9°0£9'T8
pauiquo) T91EM FINFSETE]
§C0¢ 'T€ Aely §20¢ 1€ AeN §20¢ 'T€ AN

SINIWLSIANI ANY HSYD

SIUDLIISBAUL pue ysed pa3anIsaaun

SUO113LIYSaY |eyo|

pung JuawdolaA3Q HWOU0I]

JuawalInbay 3A1953Y BunelsadQ Bulutewsy

wawdopaad wWalsAs

G707 40§ 3AI9SDY UO1IINIYISUO)) ButoBuQ
pun4 Aoud813w3 pue yuswdA0duly

pun4 uonezijiqels ey

puny uoiINPay 1gaq
pun4 21A13S 1gaQ
9AJ353Y Y3

dwo? ,5I9%J0M- DAIDSDY BIURINSUY J|BS
Ajijiger] o1gnd - DAI953Y dIuURINSU| J13S

SIUILWISIAU] pue ysed JO SUOPIIISIY

GZ/TE/S JO S€ SIUAWISBAUL pUe yse)

SZ/10/10)0 sy

SALLITILN JITaNd 40 @4v09 ALID SYSNY

Jsodaq JawoIsn)

91eQ 03 Jea) SjudllAed ysed

9leQ 03 Jesj sidiasy ysed

S3UaWISBAUL pue ysed Suiuuidag






